SOON SAN MOTOR TRADING

Blk.3006,UBI ROAD 1,#01-390,SINGAPORE 408700,TEL:68414445 & FAX:67473546
To: Motor Claims Dept
AlG ASIA PACIFIC PTE LTD
AlG BUILDING
5,pore 079120
Accident date:06/06/18
Date:11/07/18
Dear sir/Madam:-
Accident involving SIR 6575E & SLD 7687) along Jalan Bukit Merah.

We understand that you are the insurer of vel: SLD 7687).

I/We wish to inform you that my/our vehicle SJR 6575E have been completed repair to my/our

Satisfaction by M/S SOON SAN MOTOR TRADING we therefore propose to claim from you as follows:-

Cost of repair $5,000.00
Car rental 1 day $120 x 18 2,160.00
Total: $7,160.00

Please let us have reply soonest possible.

Your faithfully _——0u
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Jax Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 5:07 PM

To: 'Eileen, May Hwee Yap'

Cc; Admin A; Vivian Lau (LKKAute); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD 7687J (LCR) & SJR 6575E & OTHERS ON 06/06/2018

(19:30) ALONG JALAN BUKIT MERAH

20 June 2018

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD
Policy Holder

Your Ref: SLD 7687)
Our Ref: CC3/LCR18010563,/R1jb3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD 7687J (LCR) & SJR 6575E & OTHERS ON 06/06/2018 (19:30) ALONG
JALAN BUKIT MERAH

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from SIR 6575E against your insurance policy.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information given
us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to
negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene @lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408333)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.
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“lon Mah \{.-. B0 (the third party claimant”) of
Bk 150 Tk el View HO1A0 3 152120 (address), ovmer of SINEDIST
(vehicle no,) hereby authorize SOV San Motar 'Trm;;qu; (“the workshop”)
mmfarmcwithrmpectmﬂyolﬂimfmrepﬂixmﬂgmdfmm:ﬂalmﬂfm!mofusn(“claim”)fﬁ:
my vehicie noﬁ"'ﬁ?\()ETFJE mﬂwmﬂmmmmﬂmmm on

ok Sl‘a{;E \B (date) along Ten ?\u\*‘?\ WMetaln (location)
involving veticle no/sS =T 168 137 (“the accident”).

Iﬁﬂﬁmthurizeﬁcwarhhopﬁmﬂlemyabw&mmﬁﬂddaﬁninammﬁatﬂuydumﬁt
wmmmmmammmmﬁvewmmﬂmﬁm claim with
payment cheque/s being made in favour of the workshop.

Iﬁmhwmkunwladgethm;mrsaulmtthewormopmxymﬁmmybehalﬁsunawithnux
pcjudiapmdwﬂnutaduﬁmimafﬁmﬂityhmia insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other

vehicle/s is concerned.

Dated this L (day) of _eduw  (month) 2015 (vear)

AN
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& TRADING %
f--i:_:'r'ﬂq ':"' #ﬂ-m"..-...u PN | r e I i
P ¢ (3’ : Siznature
Signed by “the third party claimant” Signed by “the workshop”
(with chop if applicable) (with chop)

The contents of this document apply lo vehicle

damages only. All personal imuries and damages
arising therefrom are excluded from the ambil
and application of thiz document ”
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RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, SOON SAN MOTOR TRADING ____ _ (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/I
have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
$35,000.00 (Repair Cost), $51,800.00 (Loss of Rental )__8$-__ (Disbursement)for vehicle no. SIR §575E
that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 06/06/2018 (date) along JALAN

BUKIT MERAH (location) involving vehicle no/s SLD 7687J. This is pursuant to the inspection
conducted on 08/06/2018 (date) at “the workshop”™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner TONG MOH YIEN (“the third party
claimant”) of vehicle no. SJR 6575E make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/I have
full authority to settle the matter on hig’her behalf in a manner that we/] deem fit. We/l enclose hersin
the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™.

We/l further confirm that we/I will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant”
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to SJR
6575E  (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

g™
Dated this__| (day) af\*j‘""‘\‘ % (month) 2018 (year)
SAN
STV Ry,
S TRATING S

Y T )

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop” (with chop)




RELEASE VOUCHER
(A1G Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, SOON SAN MOTOR TRADING PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l
have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
S$5,000.00 (Repair Cost), S$1.800,00 (Loss of Rental ) 5$%-__ (Disbursement)for vehicle no. SJR 6575E
that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 06/06/2018 (date) along JALAN

BUKIT MERAH (location) involving vehicle no/s SLID 7687]. This is pursuant to the inspection
conducted on 08/06/2018 (date) at “the workshop”.

We/l confirm that we/l arefam authorized by the owner TONG MO YIEN (“the thurd party
claimant”) of vehicle no, SJR 6575E make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have
full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein
the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant”
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage 10 8JR
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
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute ansing out of the same.

a4

-

Dated this HE (day) of il {month) 2018 (year)

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “th{?ﬁﬁhﬂp"‘hnp]




SOON SAN MOTOR TRADING

Blk.2006,UBI ROAD 1,#01-390,5INGAPORE 408700,TEL:68414445 & FAX:67473546

To: Motor Claims Dept
AIG ASIA PACIFIC PTE LTD
AlG BUILDING

S,pore 079120

Accident date:06/06/18

Date:11/07/18

Final bill cost to repair vel: SJR 6575E (Hyundai Avante) claims under vel: SLD 7687).

To contract lump sum repair recommend by your surveyor and ourselves for Total: $5,000.00 nett

(Sin/Dollars: Five Thousand Only)
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B & 0 VEHICLE RENTAL

Blk 5033, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-279 (off Ang Mo Kio Ave. 3) < TR LY )1‘,(_-; _
Singapore 569536 Tel: 6482 5577 (3 Lines) Fax: 6482 5000 J
Reg. No: 53060835M

TOWING SERVICE: 6858 4067 (After 10.30 pm)

EHHMESE
VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT

Date: LY UL 6y PG vy
Owner: B & O VEHICLE RENTAL (“the owner”) o :

Hirer: __T"’l‘-w M”L‘* \ﬁ&“

NRIC / Co. Reg. No: TIY2350¢ ]

Tel: F. H/P: ﬁﬁgﬂ"ﬁ{l ?U

x ax;
Address: B 1o Pl Me~L yTes FE 0y (081 130y

Owner and Hirer have agreed to enter into this Vehicle Rental Agreement for the motor vehicle described below and upon the
terms and conditions contained on both sides of this document. Hirer acknowledges having read and understood all the terms and

conditions and signifies acceptance upon signing.

Vehicle Reg. No: ERY N D AgreementNo.. | 8774
Driver's Particulars
E i —
Name: \ e £X.
, g Data&ﬂmﬂm:q'{L.; 'y Ef}“@f‘/—
Address:
Date & Time In: ?ﬂ'éjf'\i‘ [Oss B——
I/C No: __ | DriLicence No:
INVI Iy T INTZ QU T [ o HOU @8 e

Date of Issue: Occupation: : [?f Days @$ [‘)ﬂ!/ ..............................

FARECA BTV

e == Y o ;
> V( (| S | spare tyre: oIy Lot v S e o O

Third Party Claim i .
In respect of each third party insurance claim arising from the date of hire to date f retur of the Deposit (Refundable) :

vehicle (both dates inclusive). Hirer unconditionally agrees to pay Owner 55 )

comprising excess payable and compensation to ﬂ impact of claim on futuré % Sub-Total :
for

insurance premiums. < : o I
Own Vehicle Damage ~ :
Hirer Is responsible for the first § _ Lxl:#/ liision/damage 1o first party, (i's Balance ToPay : | > (&

B & O VEHICLE RENTAL ({including windscreen) plus loss of eamings while damaged vehicle
is under repair.

Authorised Driver

Hirer shall pay additional excess of $$1500 if the Authorised Driver is below the age of 25 or

Is above 65 years old or has lass than 2 years driving expananca,
Driver Not Cover By Insurance PETROL/DIESEL AT YOUR OWN EXPENSE
General Exception: Insurance palicy does not cover against any driver aged below 22 and/or above 70 years FOR LOCAL USE ONLY
old and/or with driving experience of 1 year and
B & O VEHICLE RENTA

e R
& 77; A~
. %,?
P /

Authorised Signature \___Hirer's Signature



